REGULAR MEETING
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION

Griswold Middle School Cafeteria, First Floor THURSDAY,
211 Slater Avenue August 31%, 2023
Griswold, Connecticut 06351 6:00 PM

[

10.

THIS MEETING WILL BE LIVE-STREAMED ON OUR DISTRICT FACEBOOK PAGE.
Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of the Minutes
A. Regular Meeting—August 10", 2023

Communications
D. August 16™, 2023, Community Welcome Back Letter from the Superintendent
E. August 22", 2023, Letter on the Community Multipurpose Field Complex

Recognitions

A. Honoring Griswold Public Schools’ Teacher of the Year, Wendy Davis

B. Honoring Griswold Public Schools’ Para-educator of the Year, Cheryl Chapados
C. Honoring Griswold Public Schools’ Custodial Staff

Public Comments

Consent Agenda (All routine items can be approved with one motion and without discussion. Points of
clarification and discussion requests can be allowed.)

New Business
A. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Authorize the Superintendent to Approve the Athletic

Booster Club “Naming Competition” of the Concession Stand near the Football Field
B. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Music Trip Proposal for Second Semester,
2024
Review and Discussion on Convocation and New Faculty and Staff - GPS Administration
. Professional Learning Days - Glenn LaBossiere, Director of Teaching, Learning, and Innovation
Review and Discussion on Griswold Elementary School Focus School Status - Joseph Bordeau,
Principal of Griswold Elementary School; and Jackie Love, Assistant Principal of Griswold
Elementary School

Mo O

Unfinished Business

Administrators’ Reports

A. Facilities Report - Tom Verville, Director of Facilities

B. Beginning of the School Year, Student and Family Engagement - Joseph Bordeau, Principal of GES;
Louis Zubek, Principal of GMS; and Erin Palonen, Principal of GHS

C. Audit 2022 Update - Deborah Martin, Director of Fiscal and Personnel Services

D. Community Multipurpose Field Complex 9/8 Grand Opening Celebration - Glenn LaBossiere,
Director of Teaching, Learning and Innovation

Superintendent’s Report
A. Vacancies/Appointments/Resignations



B. Timely Updates
i. Community Multi-Purpose Field Project
ii. Alternative School Project

C. Pending Claims & Litigation*

11. Committee/Board Reports
A. Facilities Committee - Martin Osga

12. Other Business That May Properly Come Before this Board

13. Adjournment

*The Board may go into executive session on these items per Connecticut State Statute § 1-200 (6).



o
&% GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
et Hume of the Wolvenn

BOE Meeting Norms
Norm By ...

We adhere to e Focusing on students
. e Having high expectations
clear meeting e Previewing topics and ensuring the
guidelines essential items are included on the
agenda

e Staying on topic

e Participating in an orderly way

e Appreciating community members’
participation

e Notifying the chair or superintendent if
we will be absent

We are actively e Participating and sharing our thoughts
e Asking questions and seeking clarity

involved e Using all available information to make
informed decisions
We celebrate e Sharing celebrations at each meeting
e Highlighting student successes
successes

We respect each | ® Hearing all voices
| ® Sharing different views

other e Maintaining positive relationships
despite differing opinions
e Being courteous




Board of Education Meeting Notes
REGULAR MEETING
LIVE: GRISWOLD MIDDLE SCHOOL CAFETERIA
Thursday, August 31", 2023

1. Griswold Public Schools will commit to the advancement of social and emotional competencies in
inclusive and equitable learning environments so that all of our students can grow and thrive.

2. Griswold Public Schools will focus on promoting the implementation and expansion of Blended and
Personalized Learning in all PreK (Early Childhood Program)-12 learning environments.

3. Griswold Public Schools will explore and implement research-based instruction to improve
outcomes for all Griswold students.

ENCLOSED ARE THE MEETING NORMS

NOTE: If there are any questions or information not included in the notes or packet that we can provide
ahead of time, let us know. We are here to help.

1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approval of the Minutes

A. Regular Meeting — August 10", 2023 - Minutes are enclosed for your review, discussion,
and action.

3. Communications

A. August 16" 2023, Community Welcome Back Letter from the Superintendent —
Letter in is enclosed for your review.

B. August 22" 2023, Letter on the Community Multipurpose Field Complex -
Letter is enclosed for your review.

4. Recognitions

A. Honoring Griswold Public Schools’ Teacher of the Year, Wendy Davis — We will honor
Wendy Davis, GPS Teacher of the Year. Last spring, we announced that Wendy was our

selection for Teacher of the Year; Wendy was also recognized at Convocation on
Thursday, August 24" 2023.

B. Honoring Griswold Public Schools’ Para-educator of the Year, Cheryl Chapados — We
will honor Cheryl Chapados, GPS Paraeducator of the Year. Last spring, we announced
that Cheryl was our selection for Paraeducator of the Year; Cheryl was also recognized
at Convocation on Thursday, August 24™ 2023

C. Honoring Griswold Public Schools® Custodial Staff - T would like to take a few minutes
to recognize our custodial staff, for their commitment, hard work, and efforts over the
summer to make the forthcoming 2023-24 school year a success for all.

ek THE CHAIR MAY ASK FOR A BRIEF RECESS, AS LIGHT REFRESHMENTS
WILL BESERV EDrbdierdkrk

5. Public Comments




6. Consent Agenda - (All routine items can be approved with one motion and without

discussion. Points of clarification and discussion requests can be allowed.) — No items to be
added to the consent agenda.

7. New Business

A.

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Authorize the Superintendent to Approve
the Athletic Booster Club “Naming Competition” of the Concession Stand near the
Football Field - As we discussed at the last meeting, with the mounting excitement for
the official opening of the Community Multi-Purpose Field Complex, we wanted to
update the Board on the developments made by the Athletic Boosters. This includes
receiving permission to move forward with the naming of the concession stand. There is
a MEMO enclosed for your review.

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Music Trip Proposal for
Second Semester, 2024 - The GPS Music Department will be present to review their trip
proposal for the 2023-2024 school year. This trip will take place in the second semester
of the school year.

Review and Discussion on Convocation and New Faculty and Staff - GPS
Administration - We will take a few minutes to review convocation and to go over the
new faculty and staff to Griswold Public Schools for the start of the school year.

Professional Learning Days - Glenn LaBossiere, Director of Teaching, Learning, and
Innovation - Glenn will review the professional day activities that were scheduled at the
beginning of the school year.

Review and Discussion on Griswold Elementary School Focus School Status - Joseph
Bordeau, Principal of Griswold Elementary School; and Jackie Love, Assistant Principal
of Griswold Elementary School - Joe and Jackie will review the status of Griswold
Elementary School as a Focus School.

8. Unfinished Business

Administrator’s Report

A.

B.

Facilities Report - Tom Verville, Director of Facilities - Tom will provide an update on
the facilities projects and answer any questions you may have. Report is enclosed.

Beginning of the School Year, Student and Family Engagement - Joseph Bordeau,
Principal of GES: Louis Zubek. Principal of GMS: and Erin Palonen, Principal of GHS

- The principals will provide an overview of the activities that were planned for students
and families for the opening of school.

Audit 2022 Update - Deborah Martin, Director of Fiscal and Personnel Services — Deb
Martin will provide an update on last year’s audit.




D. Community Multipurpose Field Complex 9/8 Grand Opening Celebration - Glenn
LaBossiere, Director of Teaching, Learning and Innovation - Glenn will provide an

update on the plan for the September 8", 2023, grand opening celebration of the new
community multipurpose field complex.

10. Superintendent’s Report

A. Vacancies/Appointments/Resignations — A list of vacancies, appointments, and
resignations are included in your packet.

B. Timely Updates
i. Community Multi-Purpose Field Project — please see update in packet.
ii. Alternative School Project — please see update in packet.

C. *Pending Claims & Litigation — This item will be referred to executive session.

11. Committee/Board Reports

A. Facilities Committee - Martin Osga — Marty will provide an update on this committee
meeting.

12. Other Business That May Properly Come Before this Board

13. Adjournment

Dates to Remember:

September 4" Labor Day Holiday — No School
September 5" Policy Subcommittee Meeting, 4 PM, Superintendent’s Office
P
September 14" School Building Committee Meeting, 5 PM, GMS LMC/Learning
Commons
September 14" Athletic Subcommittee Meeting, 5:15 PM, Superintendent’s Office
September 14" BOE Meeting, 6 PM, GMS Cafeteria

*The Board may go into executive session on these items per Connecticut State Statute § 1-200

(6).



REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION August 10, 2023

DRAFT
1. A regular meeting of the Griswold Board of Education was held on Thursday, August 10%, 2023, in the

Griswold Middle School Cafeteria, located on the first floor, 211 Slater Avenue, Griswold, CT. The
meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Mary Beth Malin, Chair of the Griswold Board of Education.

PRESENT Mary Beth Malin, Griswold BOE Chair; Yvonne Palasky, BOE Vice-
Chair; Joyce Rice, Griswold BOE Secretary; Stuart Norman, Jr.; Jaimee
O’Neill-Eaton and Scott Freyer, BOE Members.

ALSO PRESENT Sean McKenna, GPS Superintendent of Schools; Deborah Martin, GPS
Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services; and Jim Collins, GPS Director of
Security.

ABSENT Martin Osga, Griswold BOE Member; Glenn LaBossiere, GPS Director,

Teaching, Learning, and Innovation; Christopher Champlin, GPS Director
of Student Services and Griswold Alternative School; Stephen Cravinho,
GPS Campus Wide Activities & Athletic Director; Erin Palonen, GHS
Principal; Arthur Howe, GHS Associate Principal; Louis Zubek, GMS
Principal; Jeff Parkinson, GMS Assistant Principal; Joseph Bordeau, GES
Principal; Jackie Love, GES Assistant Principal

Pledge of Allegiance -The Board and the audience performed the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of the Minutes
A. Regular Meeting- June 26, 2023

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
To approve the regular meeting minutes of June 26%,2023, as presented.
Motion unanimously carried.

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
To approve the special meeting minutes of July 17%,2023, as presented.
Motion unanimously carried.

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
To approve the special meeting minutes of July 20,2023, as presented.
Ayes — Mary Beth Malin, Yvonne Palasky, Joyce Rice, Stuart Norman,
Jr., Jaimee O’Neill-Eatson
Nays —
Abstain — Scott Freyer
Motion carried.

[ el s R et L R S A s N T A T A S S ) 5 B R e P R B 7 A S LD SV 78 £ AT PN T
BOE REGULAR MEETING — AUGUST 10™, 2023 I



REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION August 10", 2023

3. Communications
A. July 12 2023, Letter of Inquiry from Eric Protulis, Director of EASTCONN

B. July 12", 2023, Letter of Condolence from Christopher Sanford, Headmaster Woodstock Academy
C. July 19%, 2023, Letter to First Selectman Dana Bennett on 4% Quarter Financial Report

The Board received a copy of all communications listed above, A-C.

4. Public Comments — There were no requests for public comment.

5. New Business

A. Review. Discussion. and Possible Action to Approve the Suggested Topics and Associated Board of
Education Meeting Calendar for the 2023/2024 School Year

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To approve the suggested topics and associated Board of Education
meeting calendar for the 2023/2024 school year.
Motion unanimously carried.

B. Review. Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve Suggested Board of Education Subcommittee
Dates for the 2023/2024 School Year

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky

To approve the suggested Board of Education subcommittee dates for the
2023/2024 school year.

Motion unanimously carried.

C. Review and Discussion on Developing Proposals for Re-Naming the Alternative School and the
Concession Stand near the Community Multi-Purpose Field

1. The Concession Stand: The Superintendent reported that the Athletic Booster Club have informally
discussed naming the concession stand. The name would be something in line with the Wolverine
brand standards and concepts. There was a suggestion that this be put out to the students at GHS
through a survey and then names would be forwarded to the Facilities subcommittee for review.

2. The Griswold Alternative School — The topic of changing the name of the Griswold Alternative
School to something new has been discussed with different stakeholders and most of all with Chris
Champlin, our Alternative School Principal. Given that the term “Alternative School” has fallen out
of favor, there has been discussion about renaming the site.

22T S e T R O LA IR AL e AT e UL NS b 2 SRR AR 1 T TS L OO P R R T P TN SR b R (o AR R SR SN T W)

BOE REGULAR MEETING — AUGUST 10™, 2023 2



REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION August 10", 2023

6. Unfinished Business

A. Pending Claim & Attorney Client Privilege Communication as it Relates to a Personnel Matter* - This
item was referred to executive session following the regular business portion of this meeting for
discussion.

7. Administrator’s Reports

A. Audit Report for the 2022 Fiscal Year and Preparation for Upcoming Audit — The Director of Fiscal &
Personnel Services, Mrs. Deborah Martin, provided an update to the Board on where things stand with
the 2022 audit. She also reported to the Board that she has started working with the auditors on the 2023
audit by providing grant and student activity fund information.

B. Building Security & Electronic Access — Jim Collins, Director of Safety & Security* — This item was
referred to executive session following the regular business portion of this meeting for discussion.

8. Superintendent’s Report

A. Update, Discussion, and Questions and Answer Segment on the Community Multi-Purpose Field Project
with Superintendent McKenna and Clerk of the Works, Wes Greenleaf - The Superintendent and Wes
Greenleaf provided an update to the Board on where things stand with the Community Multi-Purpose
field project. A grand opening is currently scheduled to take place on September 8%, 2023.

B. Update. Discussion, and Questions and Answer Segment on the Conversion of the Senior
Center/Alternative School Renovation Project with Superintendent McKenna and Clerk of the Works.
Wes Greenleaf — The Board received an update from Superintendent McKenna and Wes Greenleaf on
the conversion of the former Griswold Senior Center to the new location for the Griswold Alternative
School. At this time, it was reported that the project is running on time.

C. Vacancies/Appointments/Resignations/Retirements — The Board received an update on recent
vacancies/appointments/resignations.

9. Committee/Board Reports

A. School Building Committee—Mary Beth Malin — Mary Beth had nothing to report as it was already
discussed this evening under the Superintendent’s report.

B. Town Committee for Community Multi-Purpose Field—Mary Beth Malin - Mary Beth had nothing to
report as it was already discussed this evening under the Superintendent’s report.

10. Other Business That May Properly Come Before this Board - There was no other business to report on this
evening.

GRS S R ol B A S 0 BT L I BAL L8 ) R e L RS A SN POl SR S SR PP o 3 T R I A AT PRI ST o o S TN R 1N TN i e

BOE REGULAR MEETING - AUGUST 10™, 2023 3



REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION August 10, 2023

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
To move into executive session at 6:20 PM for the purpose of
discussing 7B under administrators’ report — Building Security &
Electronic Access, inviting Jim Collins to attend, and for the
purpose of discussing 6A under unfinished business - Pending
claims & attorney client privilege communication as it relates to a
personnel matter, inviting Sean McKenna and Deb Martin to
participate.
Motion unanimously carried.

The Board came out of executive session at 6:47 PM with no action taken.

11. Adjournment

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
To adjourn the Griswold BOE meeting at 6:47 PM.
Motion unanimously carried.

Minutes recorded by: Robin Drobiak/Sean McKenna

BOE REGULAR MEETING — AUGUST 10™, 2023 4



Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue
Griswold, Connecticut 06351
Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607

Sean P. McKenna, Superintendent Glenn LaBossiere, Director, Teaching, Learning & Innovation
Deborah Martin, Director, Fiscal & Personnel Services Christopher C. Champlin, Director, Student Services

August 16th, 2023

Dear Griswold Public Schools:

Hello, Griswold! I hope that your summer, your time with family and friends, and your restful moments have
allowed you to reset, renew, and reimagine for the 2023-24 school year. I thank you all for your continued
support, and I look forward to welcoming students, families, and community members back to campus for
what will be an exciting, new school year.

Griswold moves forward with visible change. Our new, Community Multi-Purpose Field complex has been a
local tourist attraction all summer long, frequently visited by enthusiastic students and families and by an
assortment of individuals throughout the region who are eager to experience this new, remarkable field and
track. In so many ways, this project symbolizes our collective efforts; our commitment to our students, our
families, and our community; and our focus on a bright future fueled by forward momentum. The other major
facility project unfolding this summer has been the transformation of the former senior center to be the new
location for our alternative high school program. Scheduled to be finalized later this fall, this renovated
building will elevate our programming and offerings for our students to a new level. There are so many
exciting new opportunities that students and families will find in the 2023-24 school year, and our faculty and
staff are looking forward to working with you all.

As we approach the beginning of the new school year, we are finalizing our “Back to School” page that can be
accessed from our district homepage. This page will have all the essential information for parents and students,
including bus routes, supply lists, welcome back videos from our schools and departments, and other
documents that visitors will find helpful. Please be patient over the next week or so as we update this page with
all the information you need. As of the date of this letter, our “Back to School” page is live but still under
construction as we continue to add new content.

The first day of school for students is Tuesday, August 29th, 2023. We all look forward to greeting our students
in a few weeks. Enjoy these last few days of summer vacation and be sure to continue to spend quality time
with good friends and family.

Sincerely yours,

. Pl
p |

e
A | [/ WHome_—

Sean P. McKenna,
Superintendent of Schools



Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue
Griswold, Connecticut 06351
Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607

Sean P. McKenna, Superintendent Glenn LaBossiere, Director, Teaching, Learning & Innovation
Deborah Martin, Director, Fiscal & Personnel Services Christopher C. Champlin, Director, Student Services

August 22nd, 2023

RE: Community Multi-Purpose Field Complex

Dear Griswold Public Schools:

I am writing to inform you that our new Community Multi-Purpose Field complex will be open on Thursday,
August 24th, 2023, at 8:00 am. While the project is not finalized quite yet and there are a few remaining
components to be addressed, the track and facilities are safe for public use daily until 9:00 pm. We ask that
anyone using the facility during the evening hours to plan on leaving before 9:00 pm, unless there’s a
scheduled interscholastic competition, as that is the time when the field lights (set for walking/running the
track) are scheduled to be turned off.

We have provided guidance on using the Community Multi-Purpose Field complex. This includes very
specific field and track complex regulations; we have attached posters of these regulations to the fence that
surrounds the track and field, for your easy review. It is important that we follow these regulations, as we use
this new facility. You may also review the guidance and regulations by clicking on this link.

A formal “grand opening” of the Community Multi-Purpose Field Complex has been scheduled for Friday,
September 8th, 2023, at the first home football game. More information about this event will be shared in the
coming weeks. We hope that you can join us.

Should you have any questions regarding the use of the Community Multi-Purpose Field Complex, please feel
free to contact Steve Cravinho, Director of Campu-wide Athletics & Activities, at 860-376-7636.

Sincerely yours,

‘,: [' j‘
L}?ﬂ] ’{ A ," ﬁ?

lr’{/} “l‘;“ﬂ‘f{,f-f—

Sean P. McKenna,
Superintendent of Schools



Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue
Griswold, Connecticut 06351

Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607

Sean McKenna, Superintendent Glenn LaBossiere, Director, Teaching, Learning & Innovation
Deborah A. Martin, Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services Christopher Champlin, Director of Student Services
August 25, 2023

Mrs. Wendy Davis
22 Shore Drive
Voluntown, CT 06384

Dear Wendy,

The Griswold Board of Education would like to recognize and honor you as being
chosen Griswold’s “Teacher of the Year” for 2024. To do so, we would like to invite you
and your family to our next Board of Education meeting, which is scheduled for

: . Please note that the meeting will be held live in
the GMS cafeteria, which is located on the first floor of Griswold Middle School.

Would you please contact my assistant, Robin Drobiak, to confirm your
attendance? The Griswold Board of Education and I am looking forward to seeing you
on the 31%. Congratulations!

Sincerely,

%‘m / 7 /7/ }é;’mﬂﬁ

Sean P. McKenna,
Superintendent of Schools

ce: GES Administration
BOE Members
Personnel File



Please join us in congratulating the Griswold Public Schools 2024

Teacher of the Year
Wendy Davis

Griswold Elementary School
~ Grade 3 Teacher

R (| A S BT A

\

Wendy will also be the Griswold Public Schools nominee
for the 2024 State of Connecticut Teacher of the Year.

Wendy will be honored at a Griswold Board of Education meeting, scheduled for Thursday,
August 31%t, 2023 at 6 PM. Congratulations!




Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue
Griswold, Connecticut 06351

Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607

Sean McKenna, Superintendent Glenn LaBossiere, Director, Teaching, Learning & Innovation
Deborah A. Martin, Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services Christopher Champlin, Director of Student Services
August 25, 2023

Ms. Cheryl Chapados
10 Highland Drive
Ledyard, CT 06339

Dear Cheryl,

The Griswold Board of Education would like to recognize and honor you as being
chosen Griswold’s “Paraeducator of the Year” for 2022/2023. To do so, we would like
to invite you and your family to our next Board of Education meeting, which is scheduled
for I} . Please note that the meeting will be held live
in the GMS cafeteria, which is located on the first floor of Griswold Middle School.

Would you please contact my assistant, Robin Drobiak, to confirm your
attendance? The Griswold Board of Education and I am looking forward to seeing you
on the 31%. Congratulations!

Sincerely,

Sean P. McKenna,
Superintendent of Schools

cc: GMS Administration

Christopher Champlin, GPS Director of Special Education & Student Services
BOE Members

Personnel File



GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
EDUCATING FOR EXCELLENCE

Please join us in congratulating the Griswold Public Schools

—_——
2022/2023 Paraeducator of the Year
Cheryl Chapados

Griswold Middle School Paraeducator

Cheryl will also be the Griswold Public Schools nomination for the 2023 State of Connecticut
Paraeducator of the Year in honor of Sandy Hook IA, Anne Marie Murphy.

Cheryl will be recognized by the Griswold Board of Education on August 31%, 2023,
Congratulations, Cheryl!




Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue
Griswold, Connecticut 06351

Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607

Sean P. McKenna, Superintendent Glenn LaBossiere, Director, Teaching, Learning & Innovation
Deborah Martin, Director, Fiscal & Personnel Services Christopher C. Champlin, Director, Student Services
MEMO
To: Griswold Board of Education
From: Sean P. McKenna
Subject: Concession Stand
Date: 08/25/23

As the Board discussed at their 8/10/24, the Athletic Booster Club has proposed “naming” the
Concession stand, near the football, as another extension of the community enthusiasm that surrounds

the Community Multi-Purpose Field Complex. Some considerations regarding this proposal:

e The name would not be permanent; it would be displayed on a banner that would cut across the
front of the concession stand.
e The name would not be after someone; rather, the name would be one that incorporates the
district mascot and/or brand standards.
e Students would propose a name and there would be a vote. Some of the names that have been
proposed thus far, include:
o Grizzly Grub
o Wolverine Den
o Griswold Snack Bar
The winning name would prevail and be placed on the babber.
Additionally, it’s important to note that the Athletic Boosters have also been “enhancing” the
concession stand in the following ways:
o Cleaned concession stand
o Power-washed & cleaned inside of kitchen area
o Updated shelving and cabinets for better workflow
o Organized back storage room to include shelving for better storage.
o Purchased Square (register & iPad) for the ability of card purchases



o Lastly, the Athletic Boosters have designed the following items, consistent with approved GPS
brand standards, to kick-off the new season:
NEW LOGO

4y GRISWOLD

</ BOOSTERS \

BANNER

GRISWOLD WOLVERINES
& #WOLVERINENATION P

NEW MENU

% GRISWOLD &7

ATHLETICS BOOSTER CLUB

COLD DRINKS $ HOT FOOD ITEMS
HAMBURGER $
GATORADE $ CHEESEBURGER $
FRENCH FRIES $
HOT DRINKS $ W[CHEESE $
COFFEE, TEA NACHOS $
HOT CHOCOLATE POPCORN $
SPECIALS

<Y GRISWOLD WOLVERINES ¥




September 13, 2023

Dear Parents/Guardians,

Welcome to the Griswold High School Music Department Meeting. The Griswold High
School Music Trip this year is Burlington, VT! The dates for the trip are February 8-11,
2024. The cost of the trip is $925.00 per student attending the trip. Attached, you will
find helpful information regarding the music trip, contract, payments and fundraisers.

If you have any questions, please contact myself at the contact information below or your
student's ensemble director.

Thank you!

Griswold Friends of Music
Steering Committee

Meghan Davis
(860) 373-4279
mdavis@griswoldpublicschools.org




Trip Chaperones

Every year parents ask how they can become a chaperone on the music frip. Your
main objective here should be to support and be involved in your child's activities.
However, Mr. Churchill, Ms. Richmond and Mr. Albaine take many things into
consideration such as:

e This year each chaperone will be asked to contribute $200 toward the cost
of their travel, if invited to join us.

e Helping out with various duties during the year such as counting and
distributing fundraisers and helping out with other music events.

e If you are chosen to go on the trip you must be helpful and able to enforce
the rules set by the Music Department. United front.

e Consideration might be given o parents with certified medical training.

e Male chaperones are always needed to keep close to the male/female ratio in
the student body.

e Senior parents are usually given first consideration, but it is not guaranteed.

e You must understand that if you are asked to chaperone and a student needs
to go home you may be asked to accompany the student.




~Notes from GFM~

Fundraising

All deadlines are non-negotiable. No orders will be accepted after these deadlines.
Fundraisers are due by the end of the school day at 2:30pm (11:59pm for online sales.)
Please send in checks or money orders for all fundraising. Cash is hard to account for if we
find that part of the payment is missing. It also is safer to send in a check rather than cash.
Label any envelopes and memo space on checks or money orders with students name (first
and last) as well as the dollar amount, included on the envelope. Also include their music
ensemble, so we know who to contact if we have a problem.

Pick-ups for fundraisers are not negotiable. Please be sure to arrive in a timely manner for
picking up any fundraisers, especially the frozen items. Please do not arrive early as we
need time to sort the students’ orders and get them organized.

Email is the best form of contact as | work full time and have my own family. Please understand
phone calls will take longer to get back to you. mdavis@griswoldpublicschools.org

Facebook! We have a FB page Griswold Friends of Music “like” us to receive updates of deadlines.

GFM Fundraising Dates 2023/24

September.14th - October 2nd Lyman Orchard Pies and Cookie Dough (35% profit)
o Money and orders are to be turned in by the end of the day 10/2 @2:30pm to box
in band room
o Delivery date November 13th Pick up 4pm-6pm in Band Room.
o Delivery in time for Thanksgiving!
October 17th - November 6th Braided Pastry/ Cake Rolls (35% Profit)

o Money and orders are to be turned in by the end of the day 11/17 at 2:30 to box
in band room.

o Delivery date December 7" Pick up 4pm-6pm in band room
o Delivery in time for Christmas!
Oct 28th GHS Music Department Walk-a-thon (100% profit)
o Walk-a-thon Event 12pm-3pm
o Students collect pledges to participate in event. Students MUST participate in the
full event in order to earn money.
o All pledges (checks preferred) are due at the event
October 28th GHS Music Mattress Sale (money earned per mattress sold with referral)
o 10am - 5pm in the GHS Cafeteria.
o All money earned through referrals.




PERKINS TRAVEL CORPORATION
TRAVEL SPECITALISTS
BUSINESS ~ VACATION ~ GROUP ~ CONVENTION
40 SOUTH HIGH STREET, NEW BRITAIN, CONNECTICUT, U.S.A 06051
PHONE: (860) 223-1655 FAX: (860) 827-4546

www . perkinstravel.com

August 3, 2023

Amanda Richmond
Raymond Churchill

Michael Albaine
GRISWOLD HIGH SCHOOL
267 Slater Road

Griswold, CT 06351

Dear Amanda, Ray, and Michael,

I have been diligently working on your proposal to Burlington, VT, February 8-11,2024.1 am pleased to offer you the following
package:

GRISWOLD HIGH SCHOOL TO BURLINGTON, VERMONT

THURSDAY. FEBRUARY 8§,2024 TO SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 11,2024

DELUXE DVD EQUIPPED MOTOROCOACH TRANSPORTATION WITH LAV, AC, WIFI AND OUTLETS (WE ARE
HOLDING THREE 52 PASSENGER COACHES WITH DATTCO)

BUS DRIVER’S GRATUITIES

THREE NIGHTS HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS AT THE DOUBLETREE BY HILTON IN SOUTH BURLINGTON, VT
(PENDING CONTRACT)

HOTEL TAXES

THREE BUFFET BREAKFASTS AT THE HOTEL EACH MORNING (PENDING CONTRACT AND BASED ON 2023
RATES)

DAVE & BUSTER’S (MANCHESTER, NH) ONE BUFFET DINNER AND $20 POWER CARD P/P WITH UNLIMITED
VIDEO GAME PLAY ON THURSDAY, FEBRUARY §,2024 (PENDING CONFIRMATION WITH CONTRACT AND
DEPOSIT AND BASED ON 2023 RATES)

ONE ITALIAN BUFFET DINNER AT THE HOTEL ON FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 9™ (PENDING CONTRACT AND
BASED ON 2023 RATES)

ONE DINNER BUFFET AND BOWLING AT SPARE TIME ENTERTAINMENT ON SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 10,2024
(2 HOURS OF BOWLING (UP TO SIX GUESTS PER LANE) AND SHOES, AND ONE HOUR GAME PLAY IN THE
ARCADE. THE FACILITY WOULD NOT BE EXCLUSIVE TO YOUR GROUP, DUE TO YOUR SIZE GROUP WILL
BE ROTATED BETWEEN BOWLING AND ARCADE TIME). (PENDING CONFIRMATION WITH CONTRACT
AND DEPOSIT AND BASED ON 2023 RATES)

ADMISSION TO ICE CASTLE’S ON THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2024 (PENDING CONFIRMATION AND
ESTIMATED COST) — AT THE PRESENT TIME ICE CASTLE'S IS NOT OPEN SO WE ARE UNABLE TO CONFIRM
GROUP SPACE

GUIDED TOUR OF PALMER'S SUGAR HOUSE ON SATURDAY. FEBRUARY 10, 2024 (PENDING
CONFIRMATION AND BASED ON 2023 RATES) '
ADMISSION (DAYCATION PASS) TO SMUGGLER'S NOTCH FOR SLEDDING, FUNZONE, POOL ETC. ON FRIDAY.
FEBRUARY 9, 2024 (PENDING CONFIRMATION AND BASED ON 2023 RATES). DAYCATION PASS DOES NOT
INCLUDE LIFT TICKETS FOR SKIING.

TWO SECURITY GUARDS EACH NIGHT FOR SIX HOURS WITH KNIGHTS WATCH (PENDING CONFIRMATION
AND ESTIMATED PRICING)

TEN CHAPERONES COMPLIMENTARY IN DOUBLE OCCUP BASED ON ABOVE PACKAGE FEATURES

THREE DIRECTORS COMPLIMENTARY IN SINGLE OCCUP BASED ON ABOVE PACKAGE FEATURES

24/7 ON CALL PERKINS TRAVEL REPRESENTATIVE TO ASSIST WHILE YOU ARE TRAVELING

LUGGAGE TAGS

TAXES AND GRATUITY ON ABOVE PACKAGE FEATURES



STUDENT

TRAVEL PROTECTION PLAN FOR STUDENT GROUPS

Benefit

Trip Cancellation***

Trip Interruption®***

Trip Delay — 6 hours

Missed Trip Connection — 3 hours

Single Supplement

Baggage and Personal Effects

Baggage Delay - 24 hours

Medical Evacuation & Repatriation of Remains

Accident & Sickness Medical Expense

Political or Security Evacuation and Natural Disaster
Evacuation
Optional Cancel for Any Reason (CFAR)****

Non-Insurance Worldwide Emergency Assistance Services

*Up to the lesser of the Trip Cost paid or the limit of coverage on Your confirmation of coverage
**Trip Cancellation is not applicable when $0 Trip Cost displayed on Your confirmation of coverage
***S500 Return air ticket cost only if $0 Trip Cost displayed for Trip Cancellation an Your confirmation of coverage
****CFAR is optional and available provided: 1. You purchase the Cancel for Any Reason Benefit within the Time Sensitive Period; and 2. You cancel Your
Trip no later than 48 hours prior to the Scheduled Departure Date of Your Trip. This Cancel for Any Reason Benefit does not cover penalties associated
with any Travel Arrangements not provided by Retail Travel Supplier or the failure of Retail Travel Supplier to provide the bargained for Travel
Arrangements due to cessation of operations for any reason. This benefit is not available to residents of NY State. Additional costs and terms apply.
*Trip Cancellation and Trip Interruption coverage only applies if trip is cancelled/interrupted by a covered peril.

PER PERSON RATES

Cost of Trip Rates With CFAR*
$0 $10.00 N/A

$1-$250 $26.00 $39.00
$251-$500 $32.00 $48.00
$501-$1,000 $46.00 $69.00
$1,001-$1,500 $63.00 $94.50
$1,501-$2,000 $83.00 $124.50
$2,001-$2,500 $105.00 $157.50
$2,501-$3,000 $125.00 $187.50
$3,001-$3,500 $145.00 $217.50
$3,501-54,000 $167.00 $250.50
$4,001-54,500 $187.00 $280.50
$4,501-55,000 $208.00 $312.00

Cost of Trip

$5,001-$5,500
$5,501-56,000
$6,001-$6,500
$6,501-57,000
$7,001-$8,000
$8,001-59,000
$9,001-$10,000
$10,001-$11,000
$11,001-$12,000
$12,001-513,000
$13,001-514,000
$14,001-515,000

TRAVEL INSURED

 INTERNATIONAL

Maximum Benefit Amount
Up to 100 % of Trip Cost*

Up to 150% of Trip Cost*

Up to $2,500 ($250 per day)
Up to $500

Included

Up to $1,000 ($250 per article)
Up to $300

Up to $250,000

Up to $50,000

Up to $150,000
Up to 75% of Trip Cost*

Included

Rates

$230.00
$252.00
$273.00
$293.00
$337.00
$382.00
$403.00
$446.00
$488.00
$531.00
$573.00
$616.00

' With CFAR*

$345.00
$378.00
$409.50
$439.50
$505.50
$573.00
$604.50
$669.00
$732.00
$796.50
$859.50
$924.00

The above rates are for trips up to 30 days. For each day over 30, add $5.00 per person, per day. Maximum trip length is up to 60 days for all
states, except Hawaii. Hawaii has a maximum trip length of up to 30 days. All of the above rates are for the plan which includes insurance and
non-insurance services. The rates above do not apply to residents of Pennsylvania, California, Hawaii and Virginia.

*Optional Cancel For Any Reason (CFAR) benefit not available to residents of NY State.

Travel Insured International

844-440-8113

groups@travelinsured.com
www.travelinsured.com

20230604-2934712



Student Last Name

Contract for Griswold High School Music Trip
Burlington, Vermont
February 8-11, 2024
Your decision to participate in the 2024 music trip must be made carefully. Although the trip promises many rewards, a

decision to participate is a financial commitment. The rates for our music trip are kept to a minimum by assuring the travel
" company of a certain number of travelers. Once we have committed, we owe for that number of slots. Therefore, once the

initial deposit and a signed contract is furned in to us, you are committed to paying for the entire trip. Refunds of

any kind will not be issued for any reason through GFM. Please make your decision to attend this trip carefully.

The following are examples of just some of the reasons that your student may be removed from the trip {and you would still
be responsible for the remaining balance of the trip, regardless of your child's attendance on it). This list is not exclusive:

Schooal discipline (suspensions, expulsions)

Off campus behavior that threatens the safety of self, property or others
Substance dependencies or conditions that require professional monitoring/intervention
Truancy/attendance issues

Personal/family situations or conditions that prevent participation
Dis-enroliment for any reason

Home discipline

Failure in music ensemble

Student/family change of decision for any reason

Concerns about travel climates

Medical issues/concerns

Non Payment In Full

Other exclusions not specifically outlined above

® © 2 ¢ ¢ o © @ © ©® © © @

Students and families concerned about forfeited funds are encouraged to consider purchasing trip insurance. Please read
the terms of such policies carefully as they may not fully include our list of exclusions and may not cover 100% of your
expenses. Please see the information attached to this packet for more information. We strongly encourage opting in for
Cancel for Any Reason (CFAR) See attached document.

All payments are due on time, Please be mindful of any fundra|smg totals that you do and keep track of the amount of
profit your student earned. 3 S 3 i : 2 o

p_a_\mmma Students will not be ailowed to attend the trlp unless all late fees are pa:d

Payment deadlines are as follows: Checks made payable to GFM - Payments are put in the labeled box in the band room.
e September 26, 2023 - Initial Deposit ($295) and Signed Trip Contract Due
o Initial Deposits cannot be made with fundraiser account balance, must be check/cash.
e November1,2023- 2nd Payment Due ($315)
e December 13th, 2023 - 5th Payment Due ($315)

PRINT Parents name PRINT Students name

Parent Signature Student Signature




"t f i W R B ’_‘l","' : :‘ l:rl‘ j?' :
WELCOME BACK!

AUGUST 31S8T, 2023, BOARD OF

EDUCATION MEETING

Griswold Public Schools

Convocation
2023/24
8:00 — 9:00 AM

GMS Auditorium

Griswold Forward



District Wide New Staff
Anne Millovitsch, Athletic Training Specialist

New GES Certified Staff
Tanya Flauss, Teacher - Grade g
Amy Halen, Preschool Special Education Teacher
Alyssa Hancock, School Social Worker
Brianna Wilbur, 2nd Grade Teacher

GES Interns
Desiree Gagnon, Sacred Heart Intern

Griswold Forward

N ES Non-Certi
Katelyn Collins, Day to Day Building
Substitute
Sheila Ferreira, Paraeducator, Full-Time
Lillian Hagerman, Part-Time
Donna McClimon, Part-Time
Justine Navan, Paraeducator, Part-Time
Alyssa Petrarca, Paraeducator, Full-Time
Margo Robbins, Paraeducator, Full-Time

Griswold Forward



New GES Non-Certified Staff
Katelyn Collins, Day to Day Building
Substitute
Sheila Ferreira, Paraeducator, Full-Time
Lillian Hagerman, Part-Time
Donna McClimon, Part-Time
Justine Navan, Paraeducator, Part-Time
Alyssa Petrarca, Paraeducator, Full-Time
Margo Robbins, Paraeducator, Full-Time

Griswold Forward QL)

New GMS Certified Staff
Erica Chiappone, 8th Grade Social Studies Teacher

Samantha Grader Speech & Language
Pathologist (GMS/GHS)
Natalia Sidorova, Spanish Teacher
Michelle Sutcliffe, 8th Grade Math Teacher
Nikkole Wowaka, 8th Grade Science Teacher




GMS Non-Certified Staff
Jessica Heikila, Paraeducator, Full-Time

Nicole Vitali, Paraeducator, Full-Time

GMS Intern
Waverly Domkowski, Sacred Heart Intern
Nathan Suarez, UCONN Intern

Griswold Forward :'f‘."-. )

GHS Certified Staff
Stephanie Burelle, School Social Worker
Amanda Gates-Lamothe - Special Education Teacher
Jennifer Howe - Special Education Teacher
Tiffani Kaminski, Science Teacher
Connor McManus, Social Studies/History Teacher
Carmen Oulahan (GHS/GMS), Spanish Teacher
Jessie Wraichette (GHS/GMS) - Art/Tech Ed Teacher
Vacant - Special Education Teacher
Vacant - Math Interventionist

Griswold Forward  \GAF



GHS Non-Certified Staff
John Czmyr, Paraeducator, Full-Time
Graham Thompson, Day to Day Building Substitute
Kara Noel, Paraeducator, Full-Time

GHS Intern
Jack Fusaro, Sacred Heart Intern
Caitlin Pichette, UCONN Intern

Griswold Forward @i

Twenty-Five Years of Service
Joy Allen

David Bennett
Elizabeth Bentley
Kristen Butremovic
Wendy Davis
Dianne Ebberup
Janet Keffer
Raymond Knolhoff

Griswold Forward G2



"BALIYY pue M5 uea Sjuapnis
ANo Jo ||e ey 0s SjusLuuoliAua m___:._mu_ 2_”_3_:3 pue aaisnjaul ui salaualaduiod |euol}owa pue |elaos 0 JuaLiadueApe 3y} 0] SHLWLI0D Sjooyas Jljqnd pjomsiiy

STV03 LJIY1SI0 ¥202-€20¢

£202 92 pue GZ ‘7z 1sndny
VIWIHOS ININUYI1 TYNOISS3H0Ud

A2 - o e |
L ﬂ
— 3 - - { E-al
. - . ", b -
‘ i . o
A . { ' R Y. <
JLST e / | -y
? 4 o Ok TN b -
¢ R \ y A o LT .
g 74

INIDYNITY ‘MINIY ‘135N
pAD2AO0] PIOMSLIK)

= , #..:, IV., el tﬂ.l ﬂ —E——— =

S100H3S J119Nd TTOMSIYND



woolsse|) s,bnoq
- (My 8 uu3) Juswypeds(
SS YIm 188 SiiLL-LL -
(71w @9s) awi] |enpiApu|
Jo wes] /jeuswyedaq :ZL-LL

suowwo)) bBuiuiean
‘Bunesy Aynoe :11-0¢:6

wnuo)pny SNO
UOIJBO0AUOY) ‘GG:8-00:8

(00:2
je Bupie)s ajqejieae jsepjealg)
ajed SIND isepjealq ‘00:8-0£:L

ONINYOW

VINIHOS
ONINYVI

TVNOISS340¥d
a3Tivi3da
SHVO/SHO

(Buiuien

10)08A ‘Buiddew wnjnaLIND
‘sbunesw weas} ‘Bujuue|d)

ad wea] /lenplAipu| 00-ZL-0€-01

(woou 92UsIBJUOD)
SiepeaT wea] 00:LL-0€:01

suowwo) bujuiesT
‘Bunesy Anoe4 :0€:01-0£:6

wnwo}pNy SO
65:8-00:8 UOIEIOAUOD SdO

(00:2
je Bujpe)s a|gejieAe jsepjealg)
2Je9SIND 00:8-0€:L Isepjeaig

ONINMOW

VINIHOS
ONINAVI
TVNOISS340dd
a3iiviaa

SO

|jooyosald
UM Joawl apjoer

pue a0r ‘00:ZL-0E:LL e
(Buiddepy
wnjnoIny/uonelaidialu] pue
sisAjeuy ejeq ‘Buiuued wes])
juswuedsg/daid wooisse|D/ad
wes] /jenplAlpu| ‘00-ZL-0€:01

O
S39 bunesy Aynoe ‘0g:01-0€:6

wnLo}pNY SO
UOI}BI0AUOY) ‘GG:8-00:8

(00:2
je Buipe)s ajqejieAe jsepjealg)
ajed SIND jsepjealg ‘00:8-0€:L

ONINHONW

VINIHOS
ONINAVIT
TVNOISS340dd
a3a’ivi3a

S39

winuojpny

SHO ‘00:Z21-00:L1
Bunesy soo1AI9S
juspmis SpiIM 1oHIsIa

wnyoypny SO
G5:8-00:8 UOHEIOAUOD SdD

(00:213e
Buiue}s ajqejieAe jsepjeaig)

8JEJSINO 00-8-0€-L Isepjealg

ONIN™OW

ONINAVIT
TVYNOISS340¥d
J3-UOSNOdS LOI1SIa

€202 ‘vZ 1snany

‘nonanisul | Jai] SuuaySuans

‘SJUapn)s pjomsLIY) [[e Jo sawoajno anoidw o} saanjoeld Suisiwoad Jo azis 1938 Ay} pue Y2Ieasal ‘93ualas A IuS0d a10]dxa |IM S|00YIS 1jqng PIOMSLIY

"SjuaLuoLIAud Sujules) Z|-(weigosd pooypjiyg Aie3) yaid jje ui Suiules)
pazijeuosiad pue papuajg jo uoisuedxa pue uoijejuaiua)dwi ay) ajowoid 0} U0Le}ISIAIAJUI WO0ISSE|D pue Suiules] [euoissajoid U0 SNI0} [[IM S|00YIS JI|qng POMSIIY




Y1 2E wool
S,Uos|Ip\ Wif -ojuld Auuspf yym
Bunesy- s1eyoea] yiep 0g:L-1L

ag. uoneao - (Wy)
SSaUISNG/YoaL UM 188N :G: L]

suowwo’ Bujuiea] SNO
‘slaquiay wea) wnjnauIng
22ua198 Z1-)M ‘wd 00:Z-1

NOON¥3 L1V

(woou asuaiajuod)
Bunes| y0s apelb yig 0£:2-51:2

(woou esuaiajuo9)
Buneay 05 apeb yiL G1:2- 00:Z

Bunes yos/Bunasin
wea)] Aiojero|dx3 Gi:1-00:1L

viee

WooJ S, UoS|Ip wir SHO @ ojuld
Auuap ypum Bunjesw siayoes)
YleN 8 B L @pelo 0g:L-L

suowwo’ Bujuiea
SO ‘siaquidpy wea] wnjnauung
9oualag Z1-Y ‘wd 00:2-)

(60£2) Buneay
g3M/P0S 2PRISD U39 00:L -0€:ZL

(20Zz wooy) Bueay
g3M/P0S @PpeID YIS 00:L -0€:ZL

NOONY3 14V

suowwo) Bujuies] SWO
‘slaquIajy wea] wninduIng
92u8log Z1-M ‘wd 00:2-00:1

| apelb yum jaaw
apjoer pue aor ‘00:g-0€:L °©
uapebiapury yum yoaw
aDjOBM pue aor ‘0g:L-00:) e
(Buiddepy
wnnauino/uonelaldiaju] pue
sisAjeuy ejeq ‘Buiuueld wea])
juswypedeq/deid wooisse|D/dd
Wwes] /[enplAlpu| ‘G:2-0€:21

NOONY¥3 LIV

suowwo) bujusean
SW9 ‘wd 00:z-1 ‘Bunasiy
WNNJINY 93UalIds Z1-M

NOON¥3 14V

0g-cl-¢l

VINIHOS
ONINAVAT

TVYNOISS340¥d
a3iviaa
SHVO/SHO

0€-ZL-2ClL

VINTHOS
ONINAVIT
TVYNOISS340dd
a3Tiviad

SINO

0€-21-00-21

VINIHOS
ONINAVI
TVYNOISS340¥d
azaTivi3a

S39

AvV3Ed HONN

ONINAVIT
TVNOISS340dd
d3-_OSNOdS LOR1SIa




- (My ® uug) YyesH/ad/SO4
UM 189\ :0€:6-5P:8

Wwooisse|) s o - (Uy
% ULIF) 90USIOS U)IM 199 :Gp:8-8

(1Lv @9s) swiy
|enplAlpuj Jo wea] /jejuswiiedag

uoneonp3

[e1oads GLILL-GY:0L e

ysibu3 :gy:0L-GL:0L e
yyesH ‘3d ‘so4d

‘S9IpPMS [e100S :0L-0E'6 ©
2ISN

‘HY “TM ‘90UBI0S (GL:6-GY'8 e
ssauisng

‘Yoal ‘uielN :0€:8-00:8 e

:sjuapnys Buiwosui

jnoge uiea| pue siojasunod
|OOY9S Y}IM S13}SO0.1 MIIABI
0} siayaea) 10} Ajunuoddp

[eALY 0€:L
ONINMOW

VINIHOS
ONINAVI

TVNOISS340dd
a3z’ivi3da
SHVO/SHO

J9pndwoa

e bunq (7L Yyum suowwon
Buiuses] SWO) Buiurel]
gemsully ‘sjsiuonusAiajul

'® siayoea) g3ds ? ‘Wen
‘v13 8-G sepeto :GL:ZL-00:LL

(Bujures; 10308A

‘Buiddew wnjnawino ‘sbunaaw
wea) ‘Buiuueld) g4 weal/|enplAlpu|
-8/, sopeio 00:LL-00:8

11e]e}}
@ouaJajuo) (Ajuo weasl-g/opelb
Ui9) ¥v3IHOIN 00:01-0€:6

(swooy Japea wes] ) sbunasy
wes] spelo Yig pue yig 0€:6-00-8

[BALY 0€:L
ONINYOW

VINIHOS
ONINAVIA
TVYNOISS340¥dd
a3niviaa

SO

JON1 839
Bunssyy Anoe4 ‘00:Z1-00:LL

u9pndwoa e Burq (L

Yyim QN1) Bururel] gemsuily
‘s1ayoea) 3dS ® siayoea)
¥-Z sepei9 ‘Gy:01-G1:6

J9yndwod e

Buuq (1L yum DY) Bururelp
gomMsuily ‘s)siuoijuaniajul
‘siayoes) Q3dS B

s18ydes) |-} sapels ‘00:6-Sv7:L

[eAllY ‘0€:L
ONINHOW

VINIHOS
ONINAVA
TVNOISS340¥d
a3iviaa

$39

(sainpayas buipjing 88s)
uiuie1] wajsAg bunsa]
Yiewyouag qomsuily

ONINYONW

ONINAVAT
TVNOISS340dd
a34OSNOdS
1014.1SI1d

€202 ‘¢ 1snany




wooy s,bietn bBnog

- S71v 40} Bulured] X314 :2-L (Buiuiesy s000A Z 9peliS) Yum 1w
duwoo ‘Buiddew wnnawuN2 ‘sbunesw | apjoer pue aor ‘0€:Z-00:Z ©
Jopndw )

e Buuiq (11 YaMm SUOWWOY wea) ‘Buiuueid) g4 weal/|enpiaipu| (Buiddepy
Buluies] gsHo) Buiuieip -9/G SopelO G¥:2-Sv-CL wn|noLund/uonejaldiaiu| pue (seinpayas buipjing 98s)
g .mum_:o_u:m\.:ﬂ:_ sisAjeuy ejeq ‘Buluue|d wea]) Buluiel] ws)sAg bunsay
9 si1ayoea} g3dsS sbunes | swuedsq/daid wooisse|D/ad }lewyousyg gamsuly

B ‘Yl ‘v13 Z1-6 SepPeID GL:Z-1 | wes]| apeio) Ui1g pue Y/ §L:z- Szl wes| /|lenplAlpu] ‘Gy:Z-0€:2L
NOON¥I LV NOON¥3 LV NOON¥3LV NOON¥3 11V

(eusjoped SNO) (eusjeyed SNO) (eusjajed SNO)
youn yoni| ezzid §L:ZL-Sh:LL younT Xoni| ezzid S¥:ZL-Sk:gh | younyoniL ezzid 0€:Z1-00:Cl Mv3dd HONN

woolisse|) s,wir - (Uy
R ULT) YIBN Yim JoBN GPiLL-LL

woolsse|) s fasey - (Uy ® uug)
QISNA/HY/TM UM 193N TLL-GL 0L

wooulsse|] syiag - (Uy
R uug) SN % isljenads Buipeay
% ysibuz ypm 198\ :GL:01-0£:6

wooisse|) s,81qqe(

VINIHOS VINIHOS VINIHOS
ONINYVIT ONINAVI1 ONINYVAT ONINAVI

TVNOISS340dd TVNOISS340dd TVYNOISS340¥dd TVNOISS340¥d
a3iviaa a3aiviaa a3’ivi3d d3¥OSNOdS
SHVO/SHO SO S39 1011SId




9010 s,uu3 Ul (WY B uug)
Je1s uoddng yum 198 :ZL-LL

(11v @9s) awn|
[enpiAlpu] Jo wea] /jeyuswpeda

suowwo9 Buiuiea ul Bunespy
Aynoe4 yeis |In4 :0£:01-0£:6

SND 1B 0E:LL-6 LNd eied e
suowwo) buiwes ul (Uy B uu3g)

Bunsayy Jojeonpaeied :Gy:8-Gy:.

(0L1d SHO ‘noAuey]) eusiajes
8y} ul }sepjealg/|eAlly 0€:L
ONINMOW

VINIHOS
ONINYVIT
TVNOISS340¥d
az’ivi3aa
SHVO/SHO

(e Joy1) d3ds e
(ped
youne) Auojelojdx3/saipnis
[BIOOS/20USI0S e
(suowwon Buiuiea) yley e
(wooui 82usIBUO)) Y e
sdoys)Iopn
wea| [edlaA 00-Z21-00°L1

Bunesyy Jayoea|
Jea\ pug R is| - 00:0L-00:-6

wAb

SUj Ul 0E'LL-6 LNd Bled e
suowwo) buiuiea ul

Bunesyy Jojeanpaeled :00:6-G1:8

BLISJOJED Ul JSEpealg/[eALIY 0E:L
ONINYOW

VINIHOS
ONINAVI
TVNOISS340¥dd
asniviada

SO

wea) Aiojelojdxg

Upm 1oawl apjoer
pue sor ‘GyiLL-GL:LL e

¥ 9pel9 Ylim 1osll anpoer
pue 8o ‘GL:LL-GY:0L e

€ 9pelID Yim josw anpoer
PuE 80f ‘G:0L-GL:0L e

(Buiddepy

wnjnolung ‘Buiuueld weay)
Juswuedsq/deid woolisse|D/ad
wea| /|enpiAipu] ‘00:Z1-00:01

anjoer/eor yum Buneaw
lojeonpaeled ‘GL:0L-0£:6

Buneapy Aynoe ‘0£:6-00:6

(Buiddepy

wnnowng ‘Buiuuelq weay)
uswuedag/deid wooisse|D/dd
wea| /|enplAlpu| ‘00:6-0€:L

elLa)a)ed
ul jsepiealg/[eAlly ‘0€:L
ONINYOW

VINIHOS
ONINAVAT
TVNOISS340¥d

a3aniviaa
$39

S39 0€:2-00:CL
SWO/SHO 0€:11-00-6
SUOLYIONAIVAVd 49ysaliay 1Nd

ONINYOW

ONINYVIT
TVNOISS340¥dd
A3™¥OSNOCS LOI1SIa

€202 ‘8¢ 1snany




(bLze)
WO0JSSB|D S,UOS|IM Wi - Buluiesy

dv3IHOIAN Alojepuep :z-}

(Buiddepy winnawing/uonelaidialu)
pue sisfAjeuy ejeq ‘Buiuueld wea))

wea] Hoddng yum jesw
anjoer pue 8or ‘0g:L-00:L ©

(Buiddepy
wnnouln/uoneaidiaiu] pue
sisAjeuy ejeq ‘Bujuue|d wea])

(Lv @8s) awil | juswpedsaq/dald wooisseD/dd | juswpedeq/dald wooisse|D/dd

[ENPIAIPU| JO Wea] /jejuswieda wea| /[enpIAIpu| ‘Sy:Z-0€:21 wea| /[enplAlpu| ‘Gy:Z-0£:Z1L
NOON¥3LAV NOON¥3LIV NOON¥ILdV NOONJ3 L4V
0€:ZL- 00:Z1 0€:Z1L-00:Z1 0€:Z1-00:CL MV3dEg HONNT

VINIHOS
ONINAVAT

TVNOISS340¥dd
a3iviad
SHVO/SHO

VINIHOS
ONINAVIT
TVNOISS3400d
a3Tivi3d

SO

VINIHOS
ONINAVI]
TVYNOISS340dd
a3aTivi3d

$39

ONINAVYIT
TVNOISS340dd
a34O0SNOdS LOR1SIa




Griswold Elementary School

Next Generation Accountability Report
2021-22

Summer/Fall 2023

Accountability Systems Serve
Important Purposes

* Track progress

* Help schools and districts make improvements
*Show where support is needed most

* Recognize successes

* Promote transparency

* Satisfy federal and state requirements




Connecticut Next Generation Accountability
System for Districts and Schools

* Provides a more complete picture of a school or district

* Guards against narrowing of the curriculum to the tested subjects
* Expands ownership of accountability to all staff

* Allows schools to demonstrate progress on “outcome pre-cursors”

* Encourages leaders to view accountability results not as a “gotcha” but as a tool
to guide and track improvement efforts

* Developed by CT Department of Education with extensive feedback from district
and school leaders, Connecticut educators, state and national experts, CSDE staff,
and many others.

What are the 12 Indicators?

1. * Academic achievement (Performance Index) "
2. *(a-d) Academic growth "and * (e-f) Progress toward English proficiency
3. Assessment participation rate "
4. *Chronic absenteeism "
. GES Accountability Index Based 4
5. Postsecondary preparation Indicators;
6. Postsecondary readiness ® Indicator 1 (32%)
® |ndicator 2 a-d (42%)
7. Graduation — on track in ninth grade e Indicator 2 e-f (11%)
s i e |ndicator 4 (11%)
8. Graduation — four-year adjusted cohort e and Indicator 11 (5%)
9. Graduation — six-year adjusted cohort "
10. Postsecondary Entrance Rate
11.  * Physical fitness
12. Arts access

HSeparate set of points allotted for “High Needs” (students from
low-income families, English learners (ELs), or students with disabilities)




Indicator Weights by School Type

O% 10% 20% 30% 40% SO% 60% % BO% S0% 100%

Elems ntary

st le fHigh

CSDE 3 CONNECTICUT STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Schools Earn Points on Available Indicators

ndicator 1: Academic Achievement

ELASMath/Science weighted equally in elemantary, middie, and middle/high 300 300 800 300
ichools and at a ratio of 3:3:2 for high schools)
indicator 2a-d: Academic Growth 400 400 400
ndicator 2e-f: Progress Toward English Language Proficiency 100 100 100 100
ndicator 4: Chronic Absenteeism 100 100 100 100
Indicator 5: Postsecondary Preparation 50 50
ndicator 6: Postsecondary Readiness 50 50
indicator 7: On-track to High School Graduation 50 50 50
Indicator 8: 4-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 100 100
indicator 9: 6-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 100 100
indicator 10: Postsecondary Entrance 100 100
Indicator 11: Physical Fitness 50 50 50 50
indicator 12: Arts Access 50 50
Total Possible Points 950 1000 1550 1450

Note: Indicator 3 is the participation rate.
From page 43 of CT’s approved ESSA Plan
CSDE 5 CONNECTICUT STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION




Griswold Elementary School Report: 2021-22

Indicator

Indexfatn

Taiget

Paoints Fained Max Poionts

% Polots Faimed

State
% Points Camed

1a. ELA Performance Index - Ali Students 603 75 40 2 50 804 85.6
1b. ELA Performance Index - High Needs Students 547 75 5 50 72,9 T2.3
1c. Math Performance Index - All Students 53.0 75 354 50 T0.7 782
1d. Math Peirformance Index - High Needs Studants 47 5 75 a7y 50 63.3 63.6
1e. Science Performance Indax - All Students 75 B1.9
1f. Sclence Performance Index - High Needs Students 75 . 68.4
2a, ELA Academic Growth - All Studsnts 356% | 100% 386 100 39.6 60.4
2b. ELA Academic Growth . High Neads Students 324% | 100% 24 100 324 56.2
2c. Math Academic Growth - All Students 37 6% 100% 376 100 7.6 65.2
2d. Math Academic Growth - High Needs Students 324% | 100% 3z4 100 324 59.1
2e. Progress Toward English Proficiancy - Literacy 100% 64.9
2f, Progress Toward English Proficiency - Oral 100% . 574
4a. Chronic Absamaeism . All Students 16 0% | <=5% 280 50 56.0 251
4b. Chronic Absenteeism - High Needs Students 20.3% «=5% 194 50 387 0.0
5. Prep fon for CCR - ent Taking Courses T5% 100.0
6. Preparation for CCR . Parcent Passing Exams 5% 58.0
7. On.track to High School Graduation S4% B87.9
B. 4.year Graduation: All Students (2021 Cohart) S4% as5.3
9. G.yenr G High Nesds Stud (2019 Cohom) 94% 80.6
10. Po y Entrance Class 2021) T5% 88.2
11, Physical Fitness (estimated participation rate = 83.2% ) 57.7% 5% 192 50 38.5 61.1
12, Arts Access 60% a7.4

Accountabifity Index

+ |ndicator 3 is the participation rate.

Griswold Elementary School Report: 2021-22

Accountability

- Identified as a Targeted Support and Improvement (TSI) school
- Area of High Needs Growth in ELA

Expectations

Document our activities

Maintain our records of work




Griswold Elementary School Report, 2021-22 (continued)

Gap Indicators

Indicator Non-High Needs Rate High Needs Rate Size of Gap State Gap Mean +1 Stdev  Is Gap an Outlier?
ELA Performance Index Gap 669 547 121 166 N
Math Performance Index Gap 59.6 47.5 121 185 N
Science Performance Index Gap 17.9

Graduation Rate Gap (2019 Cohort)

If the Mon-High Needs Rate exceeds the ultimate target (75 for Performance Index and 94% for Graduation Rate), the ultimate target is used for gap calculations,
If the size of the gap exceeds the state mean gap plus one standard deviation, the gap is an cutlier.

Assessment Participation Rates

Indicator Participation Rate {%)

ELA - All Students 1000
ELA - High Needs Students 100.0
Math - All Students 100.0
Math - High Needs Students 100.0

Science - All Students

Science - High Needs Students
Minimum participation standard js 95%.

Griswold Elementary School Strategic Priorities

Implement Research Based Instruction as intended, with fidelity
* Grades K-4 Lexia Reading - 30 min or more daily
e Grades K-3 Fundations - 30 min daily
* Grades K-4 lllustrative Mathematics
Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)
* Review student data on a 6 week intervention cycle
* Provide Tier 2 and Tier 3 intervention support for reading and math
* Utilize double-dose of Fundations and reteach skills needed to level up in Lexia
School-Wide Data Teams (SWDT)
* Meet bi-weekly to review progress with strategic priorities
* Communicate results, progress and next steps with grade level teams
Family and Community Engagement
« Mainstain strong partnerships with families and the local community to foster a supportive
network for students' education and development
* Increase communication through announcements, letters, phone calls and in person
opportunities (open house, reading night, PTO sponsored events, etc..)




SpISUI pue apIsINo--unurej o
100q s I2ounouue o] sepeisdn pojorduror) e
"PIY oY} 01 Yoral 1By} Sitels 10§ Surrer pajure e
[99] WINIpE)S SeoURYUy] W
9AOQE WOIJ SMITA I9119q SOPIAOI M
“orI) a1} Jo UrdsayI[ 91} SOAIOSOI] W
SUIMO[0] 91} SPOP §991) JO [BAOWIAY ©
USpIEAA 9917, 913 YILM POINSU0d WOJ, ©
oen a3 03 Jusde[pe a19m TOIYM ‘S921) 01 IO WOJ, ©
Teaowal 9a1) pojo(dwos pue peziueSi() e
Gz08

1SNSNY - YOIRJA] TWOI] ‘Papasll SB ‘JIn) P[aY 1M PIYIOA, e

:sAem SUIMOT[O] 211
ur ponqruod aaey am ‘Suraedo xeyduwoos o1y jo uonednue uj

xopduron) pre1q esodmJ-nmjA Aranuror)

dLVAd

VIIV/LOALO4dd

6505 ‘3816 15BNy
uoneonpy Jo preog PloMSLID)
ot 03 21epd() (X0d) Teex oY Jo Suruuiseq
SANNOYD B SHLLT'TIOVA

Ya ‘\. INIDVIHITE 'MINIY “13STH

e PADOLLO] PIOMSEID)
—_ “ ’
|;..
ﬁ

=~ @ ==

R

STOOHDS DI'TdNd A TOMSTHED



-pgels Sunsxe pue 1oq 10 pa[Npayds o
(suaSotpred suroq pooyq ‘Sururen 1] [eler ‘Suturen
Sunjyi “qdd “e0URUSIUTRUI I2MOUT TMe]) SUTUTRL ], 10109
Iy onsAJA £q opraord sem Fururel], so1saqsy

1uawdmba a1p) 251 03 Moy UO JeIs

eourusUTRW 0] Justudoaasp Teuolssajold paplaoid o

prey desydn o1 justudmbs pepraoig o
:popraoid sem aoURUIUTRIA JINT, P[OL]

Surure1], pue SuTiLres] [EUOISSAJOL]

Surdeospure| paureiurey
de3 sousy ur pa[Ly
ud1s p[o paaoway

uSig rendiq

SHD PUE SIA 18 STIO0IHIE]
a1 Te suonjeys Surysempuey Amey aoeder [[im STy T,

YIOA 2onTuuon) Tenden)

el

a1 ur uaddey [[IM 20URUNUIRTA] SATIRIUSAIL] PRIIPSYDS
Kreyuawiary promsirs) je dumd raproq sorrdey

'$s01801d UT ST YI0M--POISSOIPPE 3¢ 01 PBY SHX)

1e sdumd 1rey] L ‘marasr soueuaiuIew saneIussard Sutm(]

}IOM DVAH/DSEN

Kesmiepun sy1om SunySi AT SIND
‘saSeno enuatod soreutwi pue ramod srour

SMOTE TOTUM ‘qer] SNXaN] 91 ], 01 SIMIIID MU 0M] PIPPY

sope1dd) pue YIOAA [BOLIO8TH

[[eMITels o) Teau Sunysy
1091100 01 OLVA[Y ISUUOY [IM PIINSTOD PUE PaIdBIIUO.)
‘syurod Anjus je 95eudis poxige pue pautlg

“SunySip mou po[reIsu] o
[8O1I109]0 MIU PI[[RISU] ©
SIOO[J MU Po[[eISU] o©




younj noyoo0d

STIOIOI[OP B %) SpIeAUR]
‘so[noq Iarem ‘s1ITys-) YIim
1JO] SOULIDAJOAA 1SoMIU IN()
-6 wouy §3/g ‘Aepsoupapp
UO popuaNe J[om AToA

SEeM UOTIONPU] SULIDAJOAA

[TeoA MU 1))
oDy 01 55/g ‘Aepsan T, uo

19U SI9PROT WRa ], ORIy

iJJ€1S MOU SUIODI[IAA -
¢5/g WO UONBIUILIO JJels MON

pUE $JUOPNIG “UOTIRIISTUTIIPE
SUIp[INq 91} YIM UOISSos
uoneuriojur juared e ppoy
osTe 9app 'sdnoid (Arosiape)
MITED 1T g sdogsyom
¢ U99MIa( SUneIol

Aep a1} Jrey 1uads sjuopnis
opeIs-yIg [[V "65/g U0 P[AY

Ses TOTJRIUDLIO 9PRIS IG

[JFeIS MU INO dUIOD[2M
0] POIIOXd AJOUIAIIXD

STSIAD - /8 U0 poy

Sem UOTIelUsLIO JJE1S MIN

10] PO[Payos aIe -3
opeis 10§ sosnop] uad() $9)

"6/ WO [0OYOS 01 Yoeq
PATUOD[OAN DIom Je1g/A1noe ]

"NEIUOUWIG
BOISSO[ “IO[2SUNON) [OOYIS
1mo Aq papraoxd ‘Surprng

o1} Jo soy orearid Surateoal
U90( AR SOI[IUIE] QHX) MIN

"68/g UO PaY Sem UOTRIUDLI()
eIs \b?uw ] MON

SHD

SIND

SHO

SHLLIALLDV ANV SELVA ININIOVONT ALINNNNOD TOOHDS

S 3miavwmiEd ‘mang 'EsTd
S pAUaiof PIOMSLID)

STOOHDS UHAMDm QAOBwEU




ULs requuardag ‘Aepsoupapp
uo asnof] uad() SHO

Y

Toquiaidog UO UoTRIGRRN)
prey Arunurwoy) oy

0] pIesIO) SUIYOO] oIe IAA

UOTIBN] QULIDAJOA

- S)ITYS-) JeIS o

9SLIUNG IOTUAG O

oIe UOOo[[ey o
"S)TOpNIS [[e
10J s8eq o1p003 pue Aepuoyp]
uo Je1s [[e 10J 1sepreaiq O.Ld
(Aeprag
U0 YsoI,] pue AepsinyJ,
uo ydog ‘Aepsoupapy
Uo SIf Aepsony, uo
sI0TUaG) sSureaw ssepo - bs/g
U0 PauIMIal SJUapNIs ()

i6/8 UO Jyels Yorq aUOd[op

"WINLIONPNY

oy ut ‘urd g je 1ySu
UOTIRWIOJU] JUapm§/ATure |
Imo pPY SHY) ‘Suruass jey],

ik requusydag
uo pray aq [ (asnoy-usdo)
WYSIN [0012g 01 3ok SIAD

‘guiping

INO JO 1IN0} B SUIAIIII

sk [[om st uoneiuasord
OATIBULIOJUT Ue Y3NOIy)
JBS SOI[IWe] STAX) MU [V
“UOTIRIUDLIO DPRIS-IC )
Surmoroy &5/ uo prey osye

Sem UO0NEIUSLIO JUaPI)S MIN]

Youn] NON00d
© 0] pa1eal] aIam SOI[IUIE]

*62/g o sarruTE]

puR SJUIPNIS I0J 9SNOL]
uad() ue aaey M WeIS0I]
uoneonpr] A[Ie poMSII)

"g5/g U0 06:6 12 punoI1sAe[g
211 uo w@ﬂUmmﬁﬁom I0]

SoTIuey 150y [[1s O1d STD

'90/8 ‘Aepuoly




Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue
Griswold, Connecticut 06351

Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607

Sean P. McKenna, Superintendent Glenn LaBossiere, Director, Teaching, Learning & Innovation
Deborah Martin, Director, Fiscal & Personnel Services Christopher C. Champlin, Director, Student Services
MEMO
To: Griswold Board of Education
From: Sean P. McKenna/Superintendent &

Deb Martin, Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services
Subject: Update on 2022, Audit
Date: 08/25/23
+++ A

e The BOE has provided all transaction details to the Town in a timely manner once I was made aware of
the need.

e The auditors have had all necessary documentation from the Board side since early Spring 2023,
However, the auditor indicated that although they were all set with everything we provided they may
need additional information once the Town completes their side of the audit.

e The monthly reports should have been provided to the Town monthly; however, it was brought to my
attention late summer/early fall that some were not provided or were incomplete. We made those reports
available to the Town when we learned of the need. (Some of this was due to staff change within the
fiscal year)

e Reconciliation should take place monthly between the BOE and Town but it did not; the Town started to
review the monthly report after the close of the fiscal year. That was when it was realized that
information was incomplete, or not sent at all, with regard to the monthly report.

e The Town had staff turn-over as well: Director returned to the Town, Bookkeeper position was vacant
until Fall of 2022 or Spring of 2023 and potentially an additional position change.

e The Board experienced additional staff turnover: In October 2021 Financial Assistant staff change,
Director of Fiscal and Personnel Services July 2022, Newly hired Financial Assistant resigned October
2022 (gave insufficient notice of resignation-10 calendar days) filled early December 2022.

e We continue to work together in what we thought was a collective effort; however, that is not what we
are actually experiencing when the status is being discussed publicly.

e Of late, we are receiving inquiries from the Town Finance Director regarding transactions dated October
2021 and another May 2022. He continues to work through the reconciliation monthly report and the
trial balance that was provided. As inquiries are received, we research and respond to them efficiently.



Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue
Griswold, Connecticut 06351

Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607

Sean P. McKenna, Superintendent Glenn LaBossiere, Director, Teaching, Learning & Innovation
Deborah Martin, Director, Fiscal & Personnel Services Christopher C. Champlin, Director, Student Services
MEMO
To: Griswold Board of Education
From: Sean P. McKenna/Superintendent &

Glenn LaBossiere
Subject: Update on September 8th, 2023, Grand Opening

Date: 08/25/23
e o o o B B I I I o o o B B B e O B B O o o 0
e A press release will be created and distributed by Glenn and Kayla Hedman.

e Invitations will be sent to the following:

o Athletic Ad Hoc committee ( Ted Koziel, Michele Demicco, Shannon Webster, Jeff
Casidy, Marty Osga, Alex Grzelak)

o Multi Purpose Town Committee ( Cathay Waselik, Michele Demicco, Marty Osga,
MaryBeth Malin, Dana Bennett, and Erik Christensen)

o Board of Selectmen ( Danna Bennett, Rich Matters, Todd Babbitt)

o Board of Finance (Dan Webster, Gail Rourke-Norman, Gary Beaulac, Scott Davis, Val
Grills, Tom Palasky)

o Board of Education

e The Ceremony will begin at 6pm and the ceremony will be student-driven and managed. The
theme of the ceremony is to recognize and thank all of the individuals from different committees
and boards who helped make this project a reality. We will also thank the entire Griswold
community for their support of the MultiPurpose Field and Track. Student athletes will be
speakers at this event.

e Game will start at 6:30pm

e [t is also youth football and cheerleader night, and those future wolverines and their parents will
be in attendance.



VACANCIES

Certified Positions Location Closing Date
Special Education Teacher, 1.0 FTE GHS 2023/2024 SY
Special Education Teacher, 1.0 FTE GAHS 2023/2024 SY
Math Interventionist, 1.0 FTE GHS 2023/2024 SY
Non-Certified Positions Location Closing Date
Head Custodian, Full-Time GMS Until Filled
Paraeducators, Full-Time GPS Until Filled
Paraeducators, Part-Time GES Until filled
Extra-Curricular Positions Location Closing Date
Coach — Head Vasity Baseball GHS Until Filled
Coach — Soccer Boys Assistant GHS Until Filled
Coach — Soccer Girls Assistant GHS Until Filled
Coach — Cheerleading Assistant GHS Until Filled
Coach — Soccer Girls GMS Until Filled
RESIGNATIONS
Name Location Position Effective Last Day
Mariano, John GAHS Special Education Teacher, 1.0 FTE August 17, 2023
Stillman, Julie GHS Math Intervention, 1.0 FTE August 23, 2023
Recchia, Rachel GES Paraeducator, Full-Time August 17,2023
McNally, Corrina GES Paraeducator, Full-Time August 8, 2023
Barber, Zachary GHS Coach — Soccer Boys Assistant August 9, 2023
APPOINTMENTS
Name Location Position Effective Date Salary/Rate
Collins, Kaitlin GES Day to Day Building Subtitute Teacher August 29, 2023 Per Diem
Thompson, Graham GHS Day to Day Building Substitute Teacher August 29, 2023 Per Diem
Gates-Lamothe GHS Special Education Teacher, 1.0 FTE August 24, 2023 Step 11S
Howe, Jennifer GHS Special Education Teacher, 1.0 FTE August 24, 2023 Step 14M
Wraichette, Jessie GMS/GHS  Art Teacher, 1.0 FTE August 24, 2023 Step 14M
Flauss, Tanya GES Grade 3 Teaher, 1.0 FTE August 24, 2023 Step 2B
Robbins, Margo GES Paraeducator, Full-Time August 29, 2023 Step 1
Winski, Kaelynn GES Paraeducator, Full-Time August 29, 2023 Step I
Vitali, Nicole GMS Paraeducator, Full-Time August 29, 2023 Step IV
Ferreira, Sheila GES Paraeducator, Full-Time August 25, 2023 Step 1T
McClimon, Donna  GES Paraeducator, Part-Time August 29, 2023 Step 1
Navan, Justine GES Paraeducator, Part-Time August 29, 2023 Step 1
Hagerman, Lillian ~ GES Paraeducator, Part-Time August 29, 2023 Step I
Lawton, Katelyn GES Wolverine B/A School Pgm Asst Instructor, Part-Time ~ August 21, 2023 $17.50
Irvine, Nevin GES Wolverine B/A School Pgm Asst Instructor, Part-Time ~ August 21, 2023 $107.50
Burnham, Benjamin GES Wolverine B/A School Pgm Asst Instructor, Part-Time August 21, 2023 $17.50



APPOINTMENTS continued....

Name Location Position Effective Date Salarv/Rate

GES Team Leaders and Extracurricular Appointments
Preschool: Stephanie Cote/Melissa Brady
Kindergarten: Jenna Motta

Grade 1: Natasha Mills

Grade 2: Dawn Heasley

Grade 3: Wendy Davis

Grade 4: Diane Blevons

Special Education: Diane Olsen

Exploratory: Diane Langlais

Yearbook: Anne Ondreicka

GMS Team Leaders and Extracurricular Appointments
Grade 5: Denica Burnell

Grade 6: Heather Murphy

Grade 7: Alexa Ondreicka

Grade 8: Melanie Kuhn

Exploratory: Chuck Butremovic

Special Education: Janet Keffer

Support Staff: Karen Scholl

Student Council: Shae Crosby

GMS Yearbook: Terri Cholewa

GHS Academic Leaders and Extracurricular Appointments

Social Studies: Doug Craig

English: Beth Gervase

Science: Lori Hatajik

Math: Jim Wilson

Special Education: Jessica Vicciarelli

World Language/Music/Art: Kasey Hosmer

CTE/Pathways/Perkins
Health/Physical Education & FCS: Deborah Laliberte
Technology/Business, Advanced Tech: Andrew Meislitzer

GHS Enrichment

Senior Class Advisor: Melissa Wooten/Kiley Flynn

Junior Class Advisor: Greg Schoen

Student Council Advisor: Logan Tonucci

Drama Coach (Fall-Non-Musical): Timothy Moore

Drama Coach (Spring-Musical): Raymond Churchill
Extracurricular Instrumental/Music Director: Amanda Richmond
Yearbook Advisor: Greg Schoen

ESports (Fall and Spring): Jim Rand/Kyle Gunderman

Notes:
Michelle Gasparino moved from PT Para to FT Para for the 2023/2024 SY.

August 31, 2023

2



John Mariano
8 Windwood Drive
Glastonbury CT 06033

August 17, 2023

Griswold Public Schools

Attention: Sean McKenna & Chris Champlin
211 Slater Avenue

Griswold CT 06351

Dear Mr. McKenna and Mr. Champlin,

Please accept this as my formal letter of resignation from the position of
special education teacher at Griswold Public Schools effective immediately.

After careful consideration, | have made the decision to resign to accept
another position at the Polaris Center in East Hartford CT. | enjoy working
with the staff at the Alternative School and the students are amazing but
this change is in the best interests of myself and my family.

You are fortunate to have a fantastic team at the Alt school so I'm sure
they'll continue to do great things. | wish the best for you all and let me
know if you require anything further from me.

Best Regards,
John Mariano



Robin Drobiak

From: Julie Stillman

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 12:32 PM
To: Robin Drobiak

Subject: Re: Photo of Routing # and Account #
Good Afternoon,

I just tried calling Art Howe a couple of times today and I realize everyone is extremely busy at this time of
year but I did end up leaving a message for Art which I would of rather spoke to him in person. Reason being is
because I have to decline the substitute teaching position with your district unfortunately. I deeply apologize for
the inconvenience of it all and truly appreciate all you have done for me but I have been offered a Math
teaching position with Stonington Public Schools. They are going to DSAP me in so I won't have the anxiety of
the test hanging over my head.

Again I truly appreciate you and Griswold,
Julie Stillman

From: Robin Drobiak

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 1:25:39 PM
To: Julie Stillman

Subject: RE: Photo of Routing # and Account #

Hi Julie,

Thanks for checking in. Just wanted to be sure that you were okay because | did provide you with a copy of the New
Staff Orientation agenda when we met and so | thought you were all set with that information and with coming today.

Itis no problem that you could not be here today. | have a package that | will send over to GHS for you when you arrive
on Thursday so please see the main office. It contains information from the Technology Department, a laptop, and
electronic key card to get into the building among a few other items.

Feel free to reach out should you have any questions or concerns, okay?
Take care and see you on Thursday!

Sincerely, Robin

Rabin Drobiak,

Ewecutive (losistant te the Supevintendent
Griswald Fublic Schoals

211 Statex Auenue

Guisweld, CT 06351

Phone - §60-376-7600

Fax — 860-376-7607

Email: ndvobiak@griswaldpubilicscheols.ong



Robin Drobiak

From: Christopher Champlin

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 10:48 AM

To: Joseph Bordeau; Jacqueline Love; Robin Drobiak; Deb Martin; Christine Peer; Lisa Ladd;
Kyle Gunderman; Kathryn Sawaryn; Sarah Guillet; Karen Lantrip; Diane Olsen; Lisa Ladd

Subject: Reccia Resignation 8/17/2023

Hi Everyone, please see the below resignation. We will need to replace this position.

From: Rachel Recchia <RRecchia@griswoldpublicschools.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 7:17 AM

To: Christopher Champlin <CChamplin@griswoldpublicschools.org>

Cc: Joseph Bordeau <JBordeau@griswoldpublicschools.org>; Diane Olsen <DOIsen@griswoldpublicschools.org>
Subject: Resignation 8/17/2023

Dear Mr. Champlin,

After careful thought and consideration, I regret to inform you that effective immediately I'm resigning from
my position as a full time Paraeducator. Many factors weighed in on this decision and I've decided to
concentrate on my job as a COTA working PRN at this time. The flexibility of the schedule allows me to
continue to work through the grieving process after the loss of my mother this past April. Also, my father is
having an extremely difficult time and I'll be able to be there as added support for him. I, thank you for the
opportunity that I had at GES and I'll truly miss the students. It was an amazing, fulfilling experience to be able
to help them during their educational journey. One that I'll never forget. Thank you, again.

Sincerely,
Rachel Recchia



Robin Drobiek

N A
From: Christopher Champlin
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 9:47 AM
To: Christine Peer; Deb Martin; Robin Drobiak; Lisa Sawyer; Kyle Gunderman; Joseph

Bordeau; Jacqueline Love; Melissa Brady; Stephanie Cote; Kathryn Sawaryn; Karen
Lantrip; Sarah Guillet; Lisa Ladd
Subject: FW: Para- McNally RESIGNATION

Hi Everyone:

Please see the below resignation from Corinna McNally, full time paraeducator in Preschool. We will need to replace
this position.

From: Corinna McNally <CMcNally@griswoldpublicschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 11:53 AM

To: Christopher Champlin <CChamplin@griswoldpublicschools.org>
Subject: Para- McNally

Good morning Chris

It was a hard decision to make, but at this time, | will be resigning from my full-time Para position for family reasons. |
strongly apologize for giving you this information so late in the summer and | am sending over my official resignation
letter via inter office mail. Working at GES has been rewarding in so many ways and | hope in the future | will be part of
the GES family again.

Thank-You,
Corinna McNally



Robin Drobiak

—ee —_—
From: Stephen Cravinho
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 10:07 AM
To: Robin Drobiak
Subject: Fwd: Resignation

S. Cravinho
860-460-8370

Begin forwarded message:

From: Zachary Barber <zbarber(@cityofnorwich.org>

Date: August 9, 2023 at 09:36:23 EDT

To: Stephen Cravinho <SCravinho@griswoldpublicschools.org>
Subject: Resignation

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

This email is to formally notify you that I'm stepping down from the boys soccer assistant
coaching position. I am willing to continue to volunteer my time and help the program grow.

Thank you

Officer First Class Zachary Barber #1052
Norwich Police Department

70 Thames Street

Norwich, CT 06360

860-886-5561x3501



1800 [RUOTIIPPE UL 3¢ P[rom
11 “10ssardmrod mau e ensind am proys pue 1sod 109{ord

U} UI PAPN[OUI 10U §YAA A1 1B ], D10N "TMOp SUmmo[s
J0 suSts SUIMots pue IOP[O ST ITIM 1B s ‘10ssardurod Ire
aprsIno o1 10§ e30nb ® opraotd 01 HSHAN PoSeSUD oARY O\ @
"STIOOI SUIPNO 0] P109I0 U2d( PARY] ST[RA\ @
" *JURDIISTS Uaa( 10U
aART] A1) N ‘Ot ST 1¥ ‘SI9pIO0 2FURYD JUIOS 21E 919, e
"a[npotos
1O (| 0] PUE PIEMIOJ 2A0W 0] sontmuoo 109foxd oy ], e
0118 213 18 AepsinyJ,
1910 A19A0 90%[d 23] 01 INUNUOD SSUIPSW UOHINNSUOY) @

505 ‘H.1.6% 1.SNONV A0 SV SALVAdN AHL 19V T9dH TOOHDS FALLVNYELLTV/NOLIVAONTY YA LNED SOINIS

-oured auroT] 1817 o1 210§eq 2oerd oxer [[im sty ], “Suttado
pureid Gs0s “yig Ioquuaidag a1 10] AemIopUn ore STR[]

A)1[Ioe] 211 07 §59908 ALY 01 AJTUNTIUIOD

o) paTuERA OSTe 9L AIIOR] MBU ) 01 PAIRUII[DOE 193 0]

$219(18 PUE SUIED] SMO[[E ST ], 98T AJIUNTIWIO) PUe SWes)
107 “6505 “ipye 1SSy Kepsmy ], wo Suruado 1Jos B Pe Ip  ©

*2)ISCOAA SOTPIIY

ot parepdn ose eary 9p) ‘SUSIg oreure)) £q paonpoid
studts pey am ‘eouepms siesn opraoid 0 SUSIS pojeeId 9p\ e

“Go0s ‘bz sndny
‘{epseon ], I0] po[npayos ST PIE0gaIods oY) JO UONE[[eIsu] e

6207 ‘[ 1,65 LSNONV A0 SV SALVAdN THL 1Y HHIH | Q,.EE Mwommbm H,H,HDE EHZ.DEEOU

dLVAdd(] VHIV/LDHLOYd

G505 4815 1sn8ny ‘Suriesq remSsy

‘SHLVAdN SINAANHLNIIH(S




